BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SOUTH HEIDELBERG TOWNSHIP
555A MOUNTAIN HOME ROAD

SINKING SPRING, PA 19608
PHONE 610-678-9652/ FAX 610-678-9411
EMAIL rseaman(@sheidtwp. org

June 2, 2016

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
301 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

RE: Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that South Heidelberg Township does have a Storm Water
Management Plan effective in the project area. After studying the proposed activity, it
was found that the above referenced project is consistent with the local Storm Water
Management Plan, Please contact the Berks County Conservation District, 1238 County
Welfare Road, Suite 200, Leesport, PA 19533 for verification that the appropriate E & S
Plan was submitted and approved.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the above mentioned project is not located

in the boundary of the FEMA Flood Insurance Study and therefore, this project has no
effects on the Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township.

Sincerely, N\
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Ronald R. Seaman, Township Manager



